

MAUMEE ATHLETIC BOOSTERS
Wednesday October 5, 2016, 7:00pm
MHS Media Room

Meeting Called to Order at 7:32 by Keith Drown

In Attendance: Sue Sherwin, Ken Slivka, Ashley Zale, Brian Fritz, Kristen Fritz, Mike Wiley, Lisa Helminski, Stephanie Haas, Jyl McCarthy, Renee Heaston, Anne Lucas, Debbie Rutkowski, Michelle Fairchild, Sharalea Wolfram, Stacy Preciado, Jenny Archambeau, Stacy Beaverson, Jennifer Butler, Jason Wagner, Keith Drown, Matt Szyndler, Scott Burkett, Viviana Burton, Jill Brenner, Eric Phillips, John Kolbow, Lisa Weber, Kelly Olsen

Minutes from Last Meeting (9/7/16) *Anne Lucas motioned to accept the Minutes, second by Renee Heaston. Motion carried.*

Financial Report submitted by Scott Burkett - *Lisa Weber motioned to accept and second by Renee Heaston. Motion carried.*

Committees

Gold Card Drive (Sharalea Wolfram/Ashley Zale) - Drawing on Friday 10/7 at halftime. No online total but approx 1700 / \$8929-1100

Bowling Fundraiser (Lisa Helminski) - January 29th will talk to Keith about how things worked last year

50/50 (Keith Drown)- 8/26 Bowsher \$243, 9/2 Waite \$350 (\$60 donated back), BG \$248, AW \$346 - good numbers

Sports Programs (Jason Wagner) - Thanks to all who helped - all but 5 of the 50 programs were sold and it was requested that Jill and Drew come back! Invoices discussed w/ Scott to make sure he had them all. Starting w/ spring sports earlier in the year since there has been a change to charging for these games. Roger Zimmerman wants in.

Tailgates- (Eric Phillips) - Team effort and Michelle really came thru! Approx 250 ppl attended, \$185 in donations - \$515 expenses (\$164 food, 296 rental, 240 prizes, 27 misc). Want to start planning for all in January of '17 Also requested a spot for storage - Coach Kolbow offered up the storage area under the main bleachers at GMS.

Panther Den (Kelly Olsen) - Hoping for lots of rain/cold to push the sweatshirts! Kolbow made a request to purchase items at cost for the event Gateway is hosting on Friday Fun Night. Jill would like to do the same for Wayne Trail - Ohio State/MI and make a youth prize pack with the purchase. All ok'd

Athlete Window signs (Renee Heaston/Debbie Rutkowski)- Done! Would like to start on Basketball and winter sports now.

Final Four Party – Eric Phillips Saturday April 1, 2017 - Keith to get details to Eric this week

Restaurant Fundraisers (Kristen Fritz)- Oasis 10/20 -will receive 1 check, Chipotle 11/7. Requested suggestions for any others - Marcos?

Mulch Sale (Roger Zimmerman) - Roger wasn't present and it is a ways off

Ford Test Drive (Dave Greenawalt & Keith Drown)- Have not heard from Brondes Ford yet / still reviewing data. Some people confirmed flyers had been received

Rib Off (Dave Greenawalt)

Coach Silvka spoke about the Tennis team (and his enthusiasm for growing the program was evident). Wanted to personally thank the Boosters for their generosity.

Requests

- Basketball Reverse Raffle/Jim Richardson - assistance from the Boosters to accept the donations
- Softball Spring Break Trip

It was motioned to approve, as long as the income/expenses zero out per: Lisa Weber - Jen Archambeau second - Approved

New Business

- Celebration/Send Off Planning - Keith Drown would like to meet next Weds at Jed's at 7pm to discuss creating a send off to any athletes that are going to States, etc

Old Business

- Panther Head Blow Up Tunnel - trying very hard to get it for the last game on the 14th. Fundraising was successful for the final \$2000 that the Boosters had paid. Local 10 and Local 8
- Sponsor Pack (Polos / Framed Photo) - \$20/sponsor
- Winter Sports - Midnight Madness - Food

At 8:05pm Eric motioned to adjourn - second by Debbie Rutkowski

Next Meeting: November 2nd, MHS Media Center